Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 3:01 PM

To: Paramchand, Varsha

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Ol VEH: SMD8861D // DOA: 30/08/2020
Hi Vashar,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to amend the Date of Accident to 30/08/2020 as per Ol police report. Thanks.

T:’:‘i" :’ Mf'l__':"l'::‘: 1: :'":”‘ TR Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
CEMITTED {Y Pararmecband, Washor Actual t-ﬁ“ihg Submission Date & Time: 09/09/202017:18

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Date Of Report 0909/ 2020 13:34

Date Of Accident 30/08/ 2020 11:20

Exact Location OF Accident CHIMA TOWN COMPLEX MSCP LEVEL 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registratson Number SMDESLHID
Iinsured/Policyhalder

Hame Of Registered Owner LIAW KUEMN FAI

MRIC No 5001 10682

Email Address KFLLAWAEY AHDO.COM. 56
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65 96750123
Allernative Phone No Office- 95750123



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)



